

From: "David Hilliard" <dhilliard@wrf.com>
To: "Julius Knapp" <jknapp@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/12/01 6:51PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: New York Exhibits for STA Request

0331-EX-ST-2001
 0332-EX-ST-2001
 Time Domain Contacts

Julie, thank you for the verbal authority.

In addition to Sue Pash, who's name, phone number, and cell phone number are on Exhibit 3 as the contact, the engineers who would go to the scene if the authorities accept the offer for help are Glenn Morris, cell # 256-527-4929, and Gary Clark, cell # 256-990-9056. If this changes, we will advise. If there is a 24 hour contact # that we should call, please leave me a message at 202-719-7058 and mark it urgent. I'll be paged to check that.

In addition, Jeff Ross, Time Domain's VP in Washington, will be reachable by cell phone at 202-210-8176 and can coordinate with the company's personnel.

David E. Hilliard
 Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP
 1776 K Street, N.W.
 Washington, DC 20006
 Phone: 202.719.7058
 Fax: 202.719.7049
 cell: 703-577-3394
 page 800-918-1001

"Julius
 Knapp" To: <wdavis@ntia.doc.gov>
 <jknapp@fcc.gov> cc: "Bruce Franca" <BFRANCA@fcc.gov>, ov> "Fred Thomas" <FTHOMAS@fcc.gov>, "James Burtle" <JBURTLE@fcc.gov>, "Paul Margie" <PMARGIE@fcc.gov>, "Peter Tenhula" <PTENHULA@fcc.gov>, <dhilliard@wrf.com>
 09/12/2001
 06:30 PM
 Subject: Fwd: New York Exhibits for STA Request

Wayne & Tom: Here is the material for the NY STA for Time Domain. It is virtually identical to the Pentagon STA. This confirms that you concur with the STAs for both locations. I appreciate your quick help on this. I am about to notify David Hilliard that the STAs are approved verbally for both the Pentagon and NY. I will have them provide a point of contact to

cease operation in the event of interference. Thanks, Julie

----- Message from on -----

(See attached file: Exhibit 1-nyc.DOC)(See attached file: Exhibit 2-nyc.DOC)(See attached file: Exhibit 3 NY.DOC)

The request has been filed electronically with the FCC.

(See attached file: Exhibit 1-nyc.DOC)(See attached file: Exhibit 2-nyc.DOC)(See attached file: Exhibit 3 NY.DOC)

CC: "Bruce Franca" <BFRANCA@fcc.gov>, <dhilliar@wrf.com>, "Fred Thomas" <FTHOMAS@fcc.gov>, "James Burtie" <JBURTLE@fcc.gov>, "Paul Margie" <PMARGIE@fcc.gov>, "Peter Tenhula" <PTENHULA@fcc.gov>, <wdavis@ntia.doc.gov>, <jeff.ross@timedomain.com>, <vanhook@simoninc.com>